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ADDENDUM #1 
QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS AND RESPECTIVE ANSWERS 

DCAM-2008-B-0152 
 
Q1 – The estimated time for this project is only two weeks.  Given the timeframe and the 
limited amount of inspections required, is it necessary to provide the Inspector’s Office?  
This represents a substantial cost for relatively small project. 
 
A1 – No, the inspector’s office is not required.  Delete the Inspector’s Office from the 
requirement. 
 
Q2 – The specifications indicate that contaminated soil, if encountered when excavating 
the tanks, must be disposed of at the contractor’s expense.  Since it is unknown if any 
contamination exists, how are we to determine how much contaminated soil to bid?   
 
A2 - The contractor shall assume that the soil immediately surrounding the tanks is 
contaminated.  Any additional contaminated soil shall be removed in accordance with 
paragraph B.3, CLIN No. 03 on page 3.    
 
Q3 - At what point does the unit price come in?   
 
A3 – The unit prices will come in effect after the tanks are removed from the pit and the 
soil required to dislodge the tank is removed. 
 
Q4 - Also the specs indicate to remove only what is necessary to remove the tanks but 
also indicate that the subsurface pads need to be fully exposed.  Can you clarify?   
 
A4 – The subsurface pads need to be exposed and removed from the site as part of the 
requirements under CLIN No. 01. 
 
Q5 - Will it be acceptable to expose the sides of the pads to retrieve the soil samples 
without removing the soil above the pads? 
 
A5 – No.  The pads shall be removed along with the tanks. 
 
Q6 – Does the unit price for liquid disposal cover fuel removed from the tanks.  If not, 
how much fuel is to be included in the base bid?   
 
A6 – Yes, the unit price for liquid disposal cover fuel removed from the tanks under 
CLIN No. 02. 
 
Q7 - The unit price schedule mentions water, oil and sludge.  Does oil refer to the tank 
contents? 
 
A7 – Yes.  It can be oil, diesel, kerosene or gasoline. 
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Q8 – The specifications indicate that permits must be acquired well in advance of the 
project but it is also indicated that work must start within 10 days of NTP and completed 
within 45 days.  The required permitting typically takes at least two weeks, depending on 
the reviewer’s workload.  Will there be any allowance for the time required for 
permitting? 
 
A8 – The NTP will not be issued until the Contractor pulls the required permits. 
 
Q9 – For this solicitation, is there any plans showing present/existing utility lines (e.g. 
gas, electrical) around the tanks that require removal.  If yes, can you supply those plans 
to the general contractor? 
 
A9 – No.  There are no available plans of the site utilities, however, the Contractor must 
contact MISS-UTILITY to mark all utilities in the areas where they plan to dig for the 
tanks.  All gas lines, water lines, sewer lines and electric lines must be marked by MISS-
UTILITY prior to the start of digging. 
 
Q10 – For this solicitation, is there any site plans showing the elevation around the 
30,000 gallon tank.  As well as any structural plans showing the basement of the building 
and the footing of the building? 
 
A10 – There are no elevation or structural plans available. 
 
Q11 – Solicitation DCAM-2008-B-0152 part 1 paragraph 3 states removal of all the 
tanks, backfilling and repaving.  Please clarify how many tanks will be removed, 
backfilled and repaved? 
 
A11- Please read J.1 - Technical Specification, paragraph 1, “Scope of Work” on page 
61. 
 
Q12 – Please provide detail for asphalt thickness for asphalt paving including subbase 
along with the length and width of the area to be paved. 
 
A12 – Furnish and install 6 inches of concrete and 4 inches of asphalt top to match the 
existing pavement.  The area that you will pave shall be the same area you excavate. 
 
Q13 – The line item 3 in the bid form requires the contractor to submit a unit price for 
removal of contaminated soil on a cubic yard basis.  We request you to change this to per 
ton basis which will be easy to measure by weight tickets from authorized scale, as it 
customary in the industry. 
 
A13 – The unit cost items shall stay the same. 
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Q14 – There’s a basement on the northwest side of the tank, is there a basement on the  
northeast wing next to the 33,000 gallon tank? 
 
A14 – The Contractor shall investigate and find for himself.   
 
Q15 – If there are no storage tanks where there are vents, do you want the vents 
removed? 
 
A15 – No. Just removed the vents associated with these two tanks in this solicitation. 
 
Q16 – Will the Amendments be posted in the OCP website? 
 
A16 – Yes. 
 
Q17 – What is the bonding requirements for this job? 
 
A17 – Please refer to Section K-6 and L-7. 
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